
Subject: Re: PandaRoot meeting, 8th of May, 14:00 EVO
Posted by [asanchez](#) on Tue, 08 May 2012 08:23:52 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear All, It will not be possible for me this time to attend the meeting, best regards
Alicia.
